Karen Meany



I am an outgoing, sociable and ambitious masters student with an open mindset and a strong desire to travel and to experience new cultures. Through my experience of being part of, and captaining, basketball teams at the highest level in Ireland and abroad, I know that I love being part of a team and that I can be an effective leader in high-pressure environment.

D.O.B: 23/08/1993

Available from July 2017

Dublin, Ireland

+353 86 392 0118

karen.ni-mhaonaigh@ucdconnect.ie

Education

- 2016-2017 CEMS MSc International Management UCD Michael Smurfit Graduate Business School, Dublin, Ireland WU Vienna University of Economics and Business, Vienna, Austria Current Result: 1st Class Honours
- 2012 2016 University College Dublin, Ireland Commerce International, French Academic Entrance Scholarship Result: 2nd Class Honours, Grade 1
- 2014 2015 ICN Business School, Nancy, France Erasmus Year





2006 – 2012 Coláiste Íosagáin (Irish Language Secondary School), Dublin, Ireland Result: 585 points

Work Experience

March 2017 - Present	Transparency International, Student Project Consultant
Sept 2016 - Dec 2016	CEMS Club Dublin, Events Team Member
June 2015 - Feb 2017	Waitress, 8a Brasserie, Monkstown, Dublin
June 2014 - Aug 2014	Deloitte & Touche, Summer Internship, Dublin
	6 weeks Audit, 6 weeks Consulting Deloitte
	Selected for Global Project Challenge:
	Collaborated with international team to prepare an advertising project and presented it to senior management from Deloitte Global
Sept 2012 - May 2016	Coláiste Íosagáin, Head Basketball Co-ordinator
	Conducted meetings, organised and coordinated new timetableboth internally and externally. responsible for every player's registration, fees, ordering new gear, collecting money, official contact person, responsible for all players, ensuring buses booked and players informed as well as coaching training sessions and games. Coached in National Competitions including quarter finals and semi finals.

Volunteering			
June 2013			
	4 week construction project, Team of 24	WWW.ucdvo.org	
	Appointed as stand-in student leader. Prepared for 9 months in advance, fundraised €2,500, attended training weekends, Completed Spanish course.		
Key Skills			
Languages: IT: Team Work :	English (Fluent) Irish (Fluent), French (Full Working Proficiency), German (Elementary) AS2, MS Word, MS PowerPoint, MS Excel. Member of international basketball team - member of UCDVO team Nicaragua - member of global team for the Deloitte Global Project Challenge - Member of Meteors Superleague Basketball Team Head Basketball Coordinator in Coláiste Íosagáin - Raised €2,500 for UCDVO Captained school & club sports teams for 6 years and reached 10 finals - Stand-in student leader in Nicaragua - Assumed leadership role in Global Project Challenge with Deloitte & Touche Spoke on behalf of Team Nicaragua at recognition evening - Spoke on behalf of Irish National Basketball team (2010 and 2009) - Multiple presentations in French on Erasmus		
Planning & Org : Leadership :			
Public Speaking :			
Interests & Achievements			
Basketball	ketball <i>ICN:</i> Winners of the <i>Challenge Ecricome</i> 2015, Member of college team 2014/2015, only non-native French speaker		
	UCD: Freshers Cup winners captain 2012, Varsities Champions 20 2014	13, Varsities Runners Up	
	Schools: All Ireland Finalists 8 times, Winners twice, captain on 2	occasions	
	<i>Club :</i> Current Premier League player (Highest Level in Ireland) - I member since age 7 - All Ireland Finalists & Semi Finalists 3 times Coach in the club and help with fundraisers - Women's Premier Le	- Captain on 1 occasion -	
National Teams	U18 National Basketball Team 2010 - AAU Tournament Pennsylva State University U16 National Basketball Team 2009 - European Championships, Tallinn, Estonia	Basketball	